- West Virginia

Dr. Steven L. Paine, State Superintendent of Schools
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East, Building 6
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0330

Phone: 304-558-2681
Fax: 304-558-0048

Dear Superintendents and Directors:

Department of Education

June 11, 2009

htip:/fwvde.state.wv.us

This is to notify you that the State Board of Education approved the proposed budgets for the 2009-10
year of all fifty-five county boards of education, eight regional education service agencies (RESAs), and
seven multi-county vocational centers (MCVCs) at its regular meeting on June 10, 2009. Attached for
your reference is the executive summary that was provided to the State Board.

Specifically, the proposed budgets of the following entities were approved for the 2009-10 year:

County Boards of Education:

Barbour
Berkeley
Boone
Braxton
Brooke

Cabell
Calhoun
Clay
Doddridge
Fayette

Gilmer
Grant
Greenbrier
Hampshire
Hancock
Hardy

Harrison
Jackson

Jefferson
Kanawha
Lewis
Lincoln
Logan

Marion
Marshall
Mason
McDowell
Mercer

Mineral
Mingo
Monongalia
Monroe
Morgan
Nicholas
Ohio
Pendleton
Pocahontas

Regional Education Service Agencies:

RESA |
RESA I
RESA I

RESA IV
RESA YV
RESA VI

Pleasants
Preston
Putnam
Raleigh
Randolph
Ritchie
Roane
Summers
Taylor
Tucker

Tyler
Upshur
Wayne
Webster
Wetzel
Wirt
Wood
Wyoming

RESA Vi
RESA VIl

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF EDUCATION
2008-2009

Delores W. Cook, President; Priscilla M. Haden, Vice President: Jenny N. Phillips, Secretary

Brian E. Noland, Ex Officio; James L. Skidmore, Ex Officio; Steven L. Paine, Ex Officio

Robert W. Dunlevy, Member, Barbara N. Fish, Member; Burma Hatfield, Member; Lowell E. Johnsen, Member; L. Wade Linger Jr., Member; Gayle C. Manchin, Member
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Multi-County Vocational Centers:

Calhoun-Gilmer James Rumsey South Branch
Fred W. Eberle Mid-Ohio Valley United Technical
Roane-Jackson

A summary of each entity’s approved budget document will be mailed to the respective chief school
business official within the next few days for file purposes.

Meanwhile, if | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me or the Office of School
Finance at 957-9833, Ext. 53428, 53429 or 53430.

Sincerely,

| @W @f [ Clitee
Steven L. Paine
State Superintendent of Schools
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